From: Stephen Baugh

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:20 AM
To: webposting
Subject: FW: Scottie Bay Dock Application

Correspondence for LA-RZ-2023.1

Stephen Baugh
Island Planner, Local Planning Services
Islands Trust | T 250-247-2201

From: Wen Barth

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 7:43 PM

To: Stephen Baugh <sbaugh@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Tobi Elliott <telliott@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Timothy
Peterson <tpeterson@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Mikaila Lironi <mlironi@islandstrust.bc.ca>

Cc: traceecarey@shaw.ca

Subject: Scottie Bay Dock Application

Attention Island Trust staff & trustees

At the next Meeting on March 4, 2024 at 11:00 at the Judith Fisher Center on Lasqueti Island, |
would like my opinion to be included as support and form part of the official record regarding
application number LA-RZ-2023.1-LTC.

| support Tracee and Aslan Carey's application for an Amendment to the Bylaw for their dock
that fronts their property in Scottie Bay.

It is an extremely well built dock that is an asset to the Lasqueti community. They went above &
beyond cleaning up the area surrounding the dock, which was a massive undertaking. It is also
one of the few protected spots on the coast of the island where such a dock is appropriate.

Sincerely,
Wendy Bartholomew
38 year full time Lasqueti Island resident
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